
関係代名詞 
１ 関係代名詞の基本 

＊関係代名詞は(    詞)と(     詞)の働きで、名詞を詳しく説明することができる！ 

ex)「私には兄がいる。」「彼は大阪に住んでいる。」 

  I have a brother.    He lives in Osaka. 

 

  「私には＜大阪に住んでいる＞兄がいる。」 

  I have a brother ＜who lives in Osaka＞. 

 

２ 関係代名詞の種類 

先行詞/格 主格 目的格 所有格 

人    

人以外    

＊主格の後ろには動詞、目的格の後ろには主語＋動詞、所有格の後ろには名詞＋(主語)＋動詞が続く！ 

ex1) I have a book (             ) is very popular. 

 「私はとても人気のある本を持っている。」 

ex2) She is the pianist (            ) I like the best. 

 「彼女は私が一番好きなピアニストです。」 

ex3) I have a friend (            ) mother is a teacher. 

 「私にはお母さんが先生をしている友達がいる。」 

 

３ 練習 並び替えなさい。 

(1)「門のそばに立っている女性はわたしのおばです。」 

( who / by the gate / my aunt / the woman / is / is standing ) 

                                                                                 . 

(2)「テーブルの下で眠っている猫はミミです。」 

( under the table / the cat / Mimi / is sleeping / which ) 

                                                                                   . 

(3)「わたしが昨日読んだ本はとても面白かったです。」 

( very interesting / that / I / the book / was / read / yesterday/ . ) 

                                                                                . 

(4)「私が昨日駅であった少年はトムです。」 

( I / at the station yesterday / Tom / the boy / met / was / . ) 

                                                                                  . 

(5)「私は父がミュージシャンである女の子を知っている。」 

(  I   /   a girl    /  father   /   a musician  /  whose  /  know  /  is /. ) 

                                                                                . 

一文にできる!! 



関係代名詞 
１ 関係代名詞の基本 

＊関係代名詞は( 接続 詞)と( 代名  詞)の働きで、名詞を詳しく説明することができる！ 

ex)「私には兄がいる。」「彼は大阪に住んでいる。」 

  I have a brother.    He lives in Osaka. 

 

  「私には＜大阪に住んでいる＞兄がいる。」 

  I have a brother ＜who lives in Osaka＞. 

 

２ 関係代名詞の種類 

先行詞/格 主格 目的格 所有格 

人 who (that) whom(that) whose 

人以外 which(that) which(that) whose 

＊主格の後ろには動詞、目的格の後ろには主語＋動詞、所有格の後ろには名詞＋(主語)＋動詞が続く！ 

ex1) I have a book (  which    ) is very popular. 

 「私はとても人気のある本を持っている。」 

ex2) She is the pianist (  whom    ) I like the best. 

 「彼女は私が一番好きなピアニストです。」 

ex3) I have a friend (    whose     ) mother is a teacher. 

 「私にはお母さんが先生をしている友達がいる。」 

 

３ 練習 並び替えなさい。 

(1)「門のそばに立っている女性はわたしのおばです。」 

( who / by the gate / my aunt / the woman / is / is standing ) 

   The woman who is standing by the gate is my aunt                           . 

(2)「テーブルの下で眠っている猫はミミです。」 

( under the table / the cat / Mimi / is sleeping / which ) 

    The cat which is sleeping under the table is Mimi                             . 

(3)「わたしが昨日読んだ本はとても面白かったです。」 

( very interesting / that / I / the book / was / read / yesterday/ . ) 

  The book that I read yesterday was very interesting                           . 

(4)「私が昨日駅であった少年はトムです。」 

( I / at the station yesterday / Tom / the boy / met / was / . ) 

     The boy I met at the station yesterday was Tom                             . 

(5)「私は父がミュージシャンである女の子を知っている。」 

(  I   /   a girl    /  father   /   a musician  /  whose  /  know  /  is  / . ) 

    I know a girl whose father is a musician                                   . 

一文にできる!! 


